1	Town of Chester
2	Board of Selectmen's Meeting
3	Thursday, January 19, 2023
4	Municipal Complex
5	Approved Minutes
6	
7	I. Preliminaries
8	
9	Call the Meeting to Order
10	Roll Call
11	Pledge of Allegiance
12	Chairman's Additions or Deletions
13	Public Comment (10 minutes)
14 15	Non-Meeting with Counsel: Peter Phillips Conservation Commission
15 16	Review Warrant
16 17	Chairman's Announcements
18	Roundtable
19	TA Report
20	Action Items
21	Potential Non-Public Sessions
22	Adjournment
23	Aujournment
24	The Selectmen and Chief Berube had a non-meeting with Counsel with Attorney Phillips prior to the
25	meeting. The meeting room was opened to the public at 7:04pm.
26	meeting. The meeting room was opened to the public at 7.0 lpm.
27	1.1 Call to Order
28	
29	Chairman Myette called the meeting of the Chester Board of Selectmen to order at 7:05pm.
30	7 y y y y y y y y y y y y y y y
31	1.2 Roll Call
32	
33	Selectmen Present:
34	
35	Chuck Myette
36	Steve Couture
37	Stephen Landau
38	Jeremy Owens
39	
40	Selectmen Absent:
41	Steve D'Angelo
42	
43	Members of the Public Present at various times:
44	
45	Aaron Berube, Police Chief
46	Victor Chouinard, Conservation Commission
47	Kevin Dolan
48	Nancy Myette
49	Peter Phillips, Town Counsel
50	

51 52	and other persons unknown to the Recording Secretary.
53	1.3 Pledge of Allegiance
54 55	Chairman Myette led the attendees in the Pledge of Allegiance.
56 57 58	1.4 Chairman's Additions or Deletions
59 60	Chairman Myette added an abatement to nonpublic.
61 62	1.5 Public Comment
63 64	Chairman Myette opened the meeting to public comment at 7:06pm.
65 66	As no Members of the Public wished to be heard, Public Comment was closed at 6:06pm.
67 68	II. Consent Agenda
69 70 71	2.1 Minutes January 5, 2023 No comments
72 73	2.2 Rate Sheets No comments
74 75 76 77 78	Vice Chairman Couture motioned to approve the consent agenda as presented. Selectman Owens seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken Myette – aye, D'Angelo – absent, Owens - aye, Couture –aye, Landau – aye. With four in favor, the motion passed with D'Angelo absent.
79 80	III. New Business
81 82	3.1 Non-Meeting with Counsel: Peter Phillips
83 84	3.2 Conservation Commission
85 86 87 88	Mr. Chouinard is following up on the bids for the survey on town property. Surveying of these parcels has been mentioned for many years but with recent development in the area there is a concern. Selectman Landau stated the bid from Dubois & King will be lower than what was originally sent. Vice Chairman Couture will have another bid by the next Selectmen's meeting.
89 90 91 92	Selectman Landau inquired if some of funds could come from the Conservation Commission. Mr. Chouinard asked why the Conservation Commission should pay for the surveying of town property.
93 94 95	Chairman Myette confirmed a decision would be made at next Thursday's Board of Selectmen's meeting.
96 97	3.3 Review Warrant
98 99 100	Vice Chairman Couture mentioned the memo from Mr. Dalrymple (not present) advising that the field estimate might not fix the problem. The Board is waiting for a new bid for a complete rebuild of the field.

Selectman Landau spoke with Maintenance Director Cavanaugh (not present) regarding the stairs at Stevens Hall. The item will be moved further out on Table 10 of the Capital Improvement Projects (CIP). Selectman Landau pointed out the floor scrubber for the Multipurpose room has been repaired. Maintenance Director Cavanaugh has asked for the new scrubber to be purchased in the next budget, keeping the old one as a backup.

The estimate for the Police Department roof was presented. The amount will be changed on the Table 10. Selectman Owens suggested investing in the current building since the quote for a new building was more money than anticipated. Selectman Landau mentioned another firm which can be called about the Police Department building. Chairman Myette recommended to fix the roof and form another committee about building a new police department. Selectman Owens suggested the new committee address all the buildings' needs for police and highway.

Selectman Landau feels the repairs to the Police Department roof should be done now. Chairman Myette asked where the money would come from if it were fixed now. Selectman Owens inquired if Finance Director Smith (not present) could estimate what amount might be left over in the budget. Vice Chairman Couture stated the timeline for repairs would be determined by Town Meeting, however the contractor can be told what option the Town will be moving forward with.

Chairman Myette mentioned Supervisor of Roads Piper (not present) is getting quotes for renting and purchasing equipment needed for the Highway Department. Selectman Owens feels that purchasing used equipment might be a good option, seeing as some equipment might not be available when it is needed, but remember someone will need to be hired to operate some of the equipment. Selectman Landau inquired where the equipment would be stored. Vice Chairman Couture suggested inviting Mr. Piper to a meeting to understand what his needs and ideas are.

Selectman Landau questioned if there is a need for lane markings on roadways. Reflectors might be a better option as they last longer than the lines would. Selectman Owens is ok with keeping it as long as a representative from the Highway Safety Committee will speak to it at Town Meeting.

IV. Selectmen's Business

4.1 Chairman's Announcements

Chairman Myette announced the following meetings and upcoming events:

Monday January 23, 2023 Budget Committee Meeting at 7:00pm

Tuesday January 24, 2023 300th Anniversary Committee Meeting at 7:00pm

Wednesday January 25, 2023 Planning Board Meeting at 7:00pm

144 Thursday, January 26, 2023 Board of Selectman Meeting at 6:00pm

4.2 Roundtable

148 Selectman Landau:

Nothing to report

Vice Chairman Couture: 151 *Nothing to report* 152 153 Selectman Owens inquired if the Town Offices would have modified hours with the pending 154 weather. Chairman Myette explained that employees have the option of working from home or 155 come in when it is safe to do so. 156 157 158 Chairman Myette: 159 Nothing to report 160 161 4.3 Town Administrator's Report 162 *No report this week* 163 164 4.4 Action Items 165 None 166 167 4.5 Non-Public Session(s) 168 169 Chairman Myette announced three non-public sessions. 170 171 Vice-Chairman Couture motioned to go into non-public session pursuant to 91-A:3(II), (b) employment, (c) reputation, and (d) property. Selectman Owens seconded the motion. A roll 172 call vote was taken Myette - aye, D'Angelo - absent, Owens -aye, Couture -aye, Landau - aye. 173 174 With four in favor, the motion passed with D'Angelo absent. 175 176 The meeting was closed to the public at 7:50 PM. 177 178 Selectman Landau motioned to come out of non-public session. Selectman Owens seconded the 179 motion. A roll call vote was taken Myette - aye, D'Angelo - absent, Owens -aye, Couture -aye, 180 Landau - aye. With four in favor, the motion passed with D'Angelo absent. 181 The meeting was reopened to the public at 8:13 PM. 182 183 184 Vice-Chairman Couture motioned to seal the minutes of the first non-public session, on 185 Employment. Selectman Owens seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken Myette - aye, D'Angelo - absent, Owens -aye, Couture -aye, Landau - aye. With four in favor, the motion 186 187 passed with D'Angelo absent. 188 189 Vice-Chairman Couture motioned to seal the minutes of the second non-public session, on 190 Reputation. Selectman Owens seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken Myette - aye, D'Angelo - absent, Owens -aye, Couture -aye, Landau - aye. With four in favor, the motion 191 192 passed with D'Angelo absent. 193 194 Vice-Chairman Couture motioned to seal the minutes of the third non-public session, on 195 Property. Selectman Owens seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken Myette - aye,

D'Angelo - absent, Owens -aye, Couture -aye, Landau - aye. With four in favor, the motion

198199 V. Adjournment

passed with D'Angelo absent.

196

197

200

201 202 203 204	Selectman Landau moved to adjourn the meeting. Selectman Owens seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken Myette – aye, D'Angelo – absent, Owens –aye, Couture –aye, Landau – aye. With four in favor, the motion passed with D'Angelo absent.
205 206	The meeting was adjourned at 8:15 PM.
207 208	Respectfully submitted,
209 210	Janis A. Jalbert Recording Secretary